

84
FRESH SUBJECTS :

SUBJECT No. I : ESTIMATES - Revised Estimate for formation of 2 roads in East point layout - Revised Estimate for Rs. 5,520/- - approval - requested.

NOTE :

The Trust in its resolution No. 60, dated 7.9.64 sanctioned an Estimate for Rs. 4,824/- for formation of 2 roads in the East point layout.

As the ~~length~~ length of road is ~~found~~ increased, a revised estimate for Rs. 5,520/- is proposed and placed before the Trust for sanction.

SUBJECT No. 2:- Read G.O. Ms.No.2341 L.A., dt. 15.11.49, in which the Government have permitted the local bodies to supply uniforms to all inferior and menial servants without the sanction of the Government.

~~There~~ There are twelve peons working in the Trust office. It is desirable to supply uniforms to all peons working in the Trust, once in 2 years at least. The Trust is therefore requested to consider the question of sanctioning uniforms to all the peons (inferior servants) working in the Trust.

Binny kaki and Binny Mattee uniforms may be supplied.

SUBJECT No. 3:- LAND ACQUISITION - Visakhapatnam Town Planning Trust - S.No. 101 of Block No. 13 of Waltair Ward belonging to Smt. Rajamatha of Khallikote Acquisition by private negotiations - approval Requested.

NOTE :

Read Town Planning Trust Resolution No. 86, dt. 30.10.64 ~~of~~ agreeing the offer of Smt. Rajamatha of Khallikote to part take with the acquisition of her site bearing TS.No. 101 of Block No. 13 of Waltair ward for Rs. 15,000/- per acre and also construction thereon.

Smt. Rajamatha of Khallikote through the power of Attorney holder has executed a ~~sale~~ sale deed ~~for~~ on 8.4.65 for Rs. 33,450/- for an area of 2.23 cents as per rate agreed by the Trust and paid to Sri Ch. Sambasiva Rao the owner of the adjoining land. The Trust is requested to approve the acquisition by private negotiations and sanctioning the expenditure incurred in connection with the ~~sale~~ purchase.

SUBJECT No. 4:- BUILDING APPLICATIONS - Referred to the Town Planning Trust, Visakhapatnam by the Commissioner, Visakhapatnam Municipality - Approval - Requested.

The following building applications were referred by the Commissioner, Visakhapatnam Municipality to the Chairman, Town Planning Trust to accord permission under Sec.17 of Town Planning Act. The same are placed before the Trust with the recommendation of the Chairman.

app d. ✓

Standardized Kaki +
n/ally uniform

app d. ✓